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From: Roberts, Andy <andy_roberts@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Jackson, Sara <Sara.Jackson1@jacobs.com>

Cc: Murphy (US), Andrew <andrew.murphy4@boeing.com>; Tener, Scott (FAA)
<scott.tener@faa.gov>; Beckmann, Gerald A. <GABeckmann@flystl.com>; Weber, John S

<John_S Weber@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for Informal Section 7 Consultation - Boeing Site Development
Project at STL

Dear Ms. Jackson,

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has reviewed your May 11, 2023, email and enclosures
requesting consultation on the proposed site development project in St. Louis County,
Missouri and submits these comments pursuant to the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as
amended (16 U.S.C. 1531-1544).

Based on the information the Service concurs with your determination that the proposed work
is not likely to adversely affect federally listed species. Should the scope, timing, or manner
of activity change, please contact this office.

Thank you for the opportunity to review the proposed project.

Sincerely,

Andy Roberts



From: Jackson, Sara <Sara.Jacksonl@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Roberts, Andy <andy_roberts@fws.gov>

Cc: Murphy (US), Andrew andrew.murphy4@boeing.com>; Tener, Scott (FAA)
<scott.tener@faa.gov>; Beckmann, Gerald A. <GABeckmann@flystl.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Informal Section 7 Consultation - Boeing Site Development Project
at STL

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon, Mr. Roberts —

Jacobs Engineering (Jacobs), on behalf of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), would like to
initiate informal Section 7 consultation for a Boeing site development project at St. Louis Lambert
International Airport (STL). Per the email chain below, we are submitting this request to you in Vona
Kuczynska’s absence.

The following agencies/groups and associated points of contact are involved in this effort:
Lead Federal Agency: FAA (Scott Tener)

Action Sponsor: STL (Jerry Beckmann)

Partner: Boeing (Andy Murphy)

Consultant: Jacobs (Sara Jackson)

Under this proposed project, Boeing would lease two parcels of land from STL and redevelop the
land for aircraft assembly and testing purposes. Both sites, the Northern Tract and Brownleigh, are
previously developed. The Northern Tract is almost completely paved and contains several buildings.
The Brownleigh site was a former neighborhood that was purchased by STL and all structures were
demolished; the area is vegetated. Full descriptions of the sites and the proposed activities are
included in the attachments to this email, which include:

1. IPaC consultation packages for each site

2. A Biological Evaluation prepared in support of this consultation effort and a NEPA evaluation

that is underway

Please confirm receipt of this email and its three attachments. We respectfully request your
response within 30 days.

Thank you for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions or need supplemental
information.

Sincerely,
Sara Jackson

Sara Jackson, PMP, REM, REPA, CEA | Jacobs | Sr. Environmental Scientist
0:407.903.5128 | M: 321.890.3648 | sara.jackson1@jacobs.com
200 S. Orange Avenue Suite 900 | Orlando, FL 32801 | USA


mailto:scott.tener@faa.gov
mailto:GABeckmann@flystl.com
https://www.jacobs.com/
mailto:sara.jackson1@jacobs.com
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Figure E-1. Primary Access Roads to St. Louis Lambert International Airport
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Figure E-2. Census Block Groups in the Study Area
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Figure E-3. Children’s Facilities around St. Louis Lambert International Airport
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Table E-1. Average Annual Daily Traffic within the Study Area (2022)

Street

Location

Number
of Lanes

Average Annual
Daily Traffic

James S. McDonnell Boulevard South of Airport Road 2 3,181

James S. McDonnell Boulevard From Airport Road to Banshee Road 4 16, 793

James S. McDonnell Boulevard From Banshee Road to US 67 (Lindbergh 4 13,586
Boulevard)

Airport Road From James S. McDonnell Boulevard to Hanley | 4 13,902
Road

Banshee Road From US 67 (Lindbergh Boulevard) to JamesS. | 2 6,746
McDonnell Boulevard

Missouri Bottom Road From US 67 (Lindbergh Boulevard) to 4 7,465
Interstate 270

US 67 (Lindbergh Boulevard) From James S. McDonnell Boulevard to 6 23,172
Interstate 270

Source: Jacobs 2023.

Source: American Community Survey 2016-2020.

Table E-2. Estimated Daily Trips under the Proposed Action

Peak
(p.m.)

Peak Peak

(am) (p.m.)

Trip Enter
Ends

Exit

Brownleigh 437 162 599 264 364 628 1,760 1,760 3,520
(Phase 1)
Northern Tract 188 70 258 112 154 266 770 770 1,540
(Phase 1)
Total Trips 626 231 857 375 518 894 2,530 2,530 5,060
(Phase 1)
Brownleigh 333 123 456 200 276 476 1,345 1,345 2,690
(Phase 2)
Northern Tract 150 56 206 88 122 210 619 619 1239
(Phase 2)
Total Trips 483 179 662 288 398 687 1,964 1,964 3,929
(Phase 2)
Total 1,109 | 410 1,520 664 917 1,580 4 494 4 494 8,989
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Table E-3. Intersection Measures of Effectiveness - Existing (2023), No Build (2030 and 2050), and Proposed Action (2030 and 2050)

Intersection  Approach 2023 Existing Traffic 2030 Background (No Build) 2030 Total (No Build + Proposed 2050 Background (No Build) Traffic 2050 (No Build + Proposed Action)
Location Traffic Action) Traffic Traffic
Peak Peak Peak Peak Peak Peak (p.m.) Peak (a.m.) Peak Peak (p.m.) Peak (a.m.) Peak Peak (p.m.) Peak Peak (a.m.) Peak Peak (p.m.)
(a.m.) (am) (p.m) (a.m.) (am.) | Delay Delay (am.) Delay Delay (@am.) Delay (p.m.)  Delay (sec/veh) | (a.m.) | Delay
Delay LOS Delay Delay LOS (sec/veh) (sec/veh) LOS (=D (sec/veh) LOS (sec/veh) LOS LOS (sec/veh)
(sec/veh) (sec/veh) (sec/veh)
(1) Airport Northbound 28.6 C 31 C 35 C 342 C 35 C 35.6 D 35 C 3432 C 35 D 35.4 D
Road (North)
and James S. Southbound 32.4 C 313 C 396 D 359 D 396 D 42.4 D 39.6 D 36.2 D 396 D 45 D
McDonnell Northeastbound | 5.2 A 86 A 42 A 77 A 5 A 78 A 4.2 A 7.9 A 5 A 8.1 A
Boulevard
(signalized) Westbound 13.9 B 7 A 10.6 B 6.2 A 16.6 B 7.9 A 11.7 B 6.4 A 19.6 B 8.2 A
Overall 13.6 B 12.2 B 11.7 B 12.2 B 14.6 B 11.9 B 12.5 B 12.4 B 16.5 B 12.2 B
Intersection
(2) Airport Southwestboun
Road (South) d 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
and James S I"eo 00 23 A 46 23 A 45 A 33 A 93 A 23 A 49 A 34 A 105
McDonnell
Boulevard Westbound 95 A 93 10.4 B 12.7 136 14.4 10.5 12.9 B 13.3 14,5
(signalized)
Overall
. 3.7 A 49 A 39 A 5.1 A 4.6 A 10 A 4 A 5.4 A 4.6 A 11 B
Intersection
(3) Airport Northbound - - - - - - - - 19.2 B 418.27 FA - - - - 19.2 463.0" FA
SSZS\;nCSate Southbound 342 C 12590 FA 37.3 D 282 C 369 D 171.8 FA 373 D 288 C 37.1 19314 FA
100 Eastbound 47 A 59 42 A 9.2 A 17.9 18.2 45 A 9.8 A 18.2 17.8
(signalized)
Westbound 13.2 B 14.1 B 9.5 A 149 B 698.1° FA 23.6 9.2 A 147 B 72597 FA 23
lOverall . 12.1 B 51.2 D 9.4 A 17 B 517.37 FA 179,74 FA 9.2 A 17.5 B 538.0n FA 195,24 FA
ntersection
(4) Airport Southbound 6.2 A 17.6 6.1 A 29.4 C 46 233 C 6.4 A 32.5 4.8 249 C
Road and I-170
Southbound Eastbound 20.4 C 22.4 173 B 19.1 18.1 56.94 EA 17.9 20.8 18.9 67.47 EA
Ramps Westbound 3.2 A 8.1 A 41 A 21 C 39 A 72.5% En 43 A 24.2 39 A 81.4N FA
(signalized) o M
| verat 59 A 17.9 B 6.1 A 204 C 5.7 A 57.94 2 6.4 A 226 C 59 A 6747 EA
ntersection
(5) Airport Northbound 20.4 C 22.5 17.3 B 30 229 38.8 D 18.1 31.4 24 C 39.4 D
Roadand I-170 172 g 163 112 221 C 142 337 385 234 15 358 445
Northbound astboun . . . . . . . . .
Ramps Westbound 247 C 21.3 199 246 317 40.4 21.2 259 C 319 421
(signalized) o M
verat 214 C 18.2 B 18.6 B 228 C 264 C 39.2 D 19.7 B 239 C 274 C 424 D
Intersection
(6) Airport Northbound 20.2 C 256 C 20.4 C 26 C 20 B 295 C 21 C 268 C 20.5 C 309 C
Road and
Hanley Road Southbound 20.5 C 23.2 C 20.8 C 235 C 216 C 26.3 C 215 C 24 C 22.3 C 26.4 C
(signalized) Eastbound 15.3 B 19.9 B 15.3 B 20 C 15.5 B 20.2 C 15.3 B 205 C 15.5 B 20.7 C
Westbound 16.7 B 18.9 B 16.7 B 19 B 16.9 B 19.1 B 16.8 B 19.3 B 17 B 19.4 B
Overall 17.4 B 21.1 C 174 B 213 C 17.7 B 23 C 17.6 B 218 C 17.9 B 236 C
Intersection
(7) Scudder Northbound 26 A 11.6 B 9.7 A 118 B 457N EA 313 9.7 12.1 B 48,41 EA 335
Roadand I-170 "¢ ' i oiind 10.4 B 126 B 10.4 B 127 B 157 C 16 105 13 B 15.9 C 16.5
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Intersection  Approach 2023 Existing Traffic 2030 Background (No Build) 2030 Total (No Build + Proposed 2050 Background (No Build) Traffic 2050 (No Build + Proposed Action)

Location Traffic Action) Traffic Traffic

gouthbound Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.2 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A

amps

(unsi%nalized) Westbound 3.9 A Lk A 3.8 A A A 1 A 35 38 A 4 A 1 A 3.6
Overall 5.2 A 4 A 5.2 A 41 A 13.8 B 4 A 5.2 A 42 A 146 B A A
Intersection

(8) Scudder Northbound 7.1 A 9.4 A 5.9 A 88 A 6 A 16.1 B 6 A 9.1 A 6.1 A 16.6 B

Road and

Hanley Road Southbound 35 A 5 A 28 A 48 A 3 A 10.3 B 29 A 5 A 3 A 10.6 B

(signalized) Eastbound 259 C 252 C 347 C 324 C 36.9 D 276 C 348 C 324 C 36.9 D 27.1 C
Westbound 249 C 241 C 33 C 308 C 352 D 204 C 33 C 30.6 C 352 D 19.9 B
Overall 10.7 B 133 B 125 B 153 B 141 B 19.1 B 125 B 15.4 B 14 B 19 B
Intersection

(9) Hanley Northbound 2.7 A 32 1.7 A 19 18 A 2 A 18 19 A 18 A 2.1 A

Road and I-170

Northbound Southbound 2.8 A 3.1 A 18 A 18 18 A 1.7 18 19 A 18 18

Exit (signalized) | Eastbound 15 B 15 B 29.3 C 33.1 C 293 C 352 D 29.3 C 33.1 C 29.3 C 35.2 D
Overall 41 A 39 A 48 A 3.9 A 46 A 37 A 49 A 4 A 47 A 3.7 A
Intersection

(10) Berkeley | Southbound 10.3 12.9 B 10.4 13 B 12.7 B 18.2 C 10.5 B 13.5 12.9 B 19.4 C

Avenue and

James S, Eastbound 13 A 3.4 1.4 A 3.4 5 A 3.8 1.4 35 A 49 3.8

McDonnell Westbound 0.1 A 0.1 0.1 A 0.1 0.1 A 0.1 0.1 0.1 A 0.1 0.1

Boulevard o M

(unsignalized) verat 33 A 47 A 33 A 47 A A A 9 A 3.4 A 49 A 45 A 9.4 A
Intersection

(11) JamesS. | Northbound 23 A 3.4 23 A 3.7 3 A 43 2.4 38 A 3.1 46

McDonnell

Boulevard and | Seuthbound 16 A 37 1.7 A 4 2 A A 17 42 A 2.1 46

Genaire Drive Eastbound 306 C 273 30.1 C 236 30.1 C 248 298 234 C 298 24

(signalized) o M

verat 25 A 6.8 A 26 A 6.5 A 29 A 6.2 A 2.7 A 6.7 A 3 A 6.4 A

Intersection

(12) JamesS. | Northbound 10.7 B 333 C 251 C 427 D 258 C 492 265 C 46.8 26.1 C 51.8

McDonnell

Boulevard and | Seuthbound 12.2 B 17.5 10.1 B 173 12.9 B 18.5 10.8 B 18.3 B 13.4 B 19.1

Boeing Gate 64 | Eastbound 465 D 76.8% EA 542 D 62.6" A 545 D 73.87 EA 54.2 D 62.77 EA 543 D 7947 EA

signalized

(signalized) Westbound 436 D 518 D 378 D 424 D 38.7 D 527 D 36.7 D 42 D 38.2 D 56.4n EA
Overall | 13.3 B 412 D 174 B 389 D 18.7 B 442 D 18.2 B 40.2 D 19.1 B 46.9 D
Intersection

(13) JamesS. | Northwest Thru | 0.2 A 27 A 02 A 2.7 A 0.7 A 2.6 A 0.2 A 3.1 A 0.8 A 3.2 A

McDonnell

Boulevard and | Southeast Thru | 7.3 5.3 A 73 6.2 B 11.6 B 83 8.1 75 A 12.3 98 A

Banshee Road Eastbound 26.4 C 241 26.7 C 22.6 C 25.1 C 20.7 26.5 20.7 C 25.2 C 189

(signalized) o M

verat 124 B 5.1 A 125 B 5.2 A 122 B 5.9 A 126 B 5.6 A 125 B 6.4 A

Intersection

(14) JamesS. | Southbound 14 B 14.7 145 B 15.1 18.4 C 255 15.3 15.9 C 20 282

McDonnell

Boulevard and | E@stbound 25 A 15 A 25 A 15 A 2.1 A 19 26 A 1.7 A 23 2
Westbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
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Intersection  Approach 2023 Existing Traffic 2030 Background (No Build) 2030 Total (No Build + Proposed 2050 Background (No Build) Traffic 2050 (No Build + Proposed Action)
Location Traffic Action) Traffic Traffic
Eva Avenue Overall 23 A 22 A 2 A 23 A 23 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 3 A
(unsignalized) | |ntersection : : 4 : : 7 = 4 2
(15) Lindbergh | Northbound 18 B 15.2 B 18.6 B 18 B 236 C 22 C 19.3 B 18.4 B 244 C 229 C
Eﬁiﬁﬁf{d and "0 hbound 207 C 19.4 B 214 C 225 C 268 C 27.2 C 222 C 231 C 277 C 287 C
Bottom Road Eastbound 254 C 253 C 244 C 292 C 26 C 365 D 252 C 308 C 272 C 382 D
signalized
(sig ) Westbound 17.9 B 26 C 178 B 214 C 17.2 B 235 C 18.1 B 223 C 17.7 B 249 C
Overall
| . 206 C 20.3 C 20.9 C 21 C 249 C 248 C 216 C 21.7 C 259 C 26.1 C
ntersection
(16) Banshee | Northbound 93 A 225 C 9.4 A 234 C 95 A 32914 FA 9.4 A 26.9 D 95 B 687.87 FA
;?:siizd Southbound 8.7 A 10.2 B 8.7 A 10.3 B 8.7 A 12.2 B 8.7 A 105 B 8.7 A 125 B
Bottom Road Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1
(unsignalized) o M
| verat 838 A 115 B 8.9 A 11.7 B 8.9 A 37 D 8.9 A 123 B 8.9 A 66.27 FA
ntersection
(17) JamesS. | Northbound 20.1 C 249 C 208 C 264 C 25 1 C 353 D 214 C 27.8 C 26 C 379 D
g\gﬂ‘e’\r/‘:rfj“and Southbound 20.1 C 246 C 209 C 259 C 257 C 338 C 216 C 27 C 263 C 362 D
Lindbergh Eastbound 204 C 258 C 20.1 C 25.7 C 19.8 B 259 C 20.2 C 264 C 20.2 C 27 C
Boulevard
(signalized) Westbound 20.2 C 26.8 C 19.9 B 258 C 18.2 B 28 C 19.9 B 26.8 C 185 B 298 C
Overall 202 C 256 C 204 C 26 C 218 C 30.7 C 20.8 C 271 C 223 C 32.7 C
Intersection
(18) Scudder | Northbound 9.1 A 9.8 A 9.2 A 98 A 59 44 FA 50.0% FA 9.2 A 9.9 A 62.5" FA 540/ FA
ggffefer;d Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
Avenue Westbound 6.7 A 71 A 6.7 A 7.1 A 0.9 A 56 A 6.7 A 7.2 A 1 A 5.7 A
(unsignalized) o M
: verat 6.5 A 6.8 A 6.4 A 6.8 A 138 B 8.4 A 6.5 A 6.9 A 14.6 B 9.2 A
ntersection
(18A) Scudder | Southbound - - - - - - - - 18.1 C 23.9 C - - - - 18.1 C 242
Road and
Access D/ Eastbound - - - - - - - - 0.1 A 0.1 A - - - - 0.1 A 0.1
Berkeley Westbound - - - - - - - - 0.1 A 0.1 A - - - - 0.1 A 0.1
Avenue
e
](un5|gnal|zed)a IOverall . } ) ) ) . . . ) 05 A 17 A _ ) ) . 05 A 18 A
ntersection
(19) JamesS. | Northbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1
g"g&g\r/‘:rzuan 4 | Southbound 03 A 0.1 A 0.3 A 0.1 A 02 A 0.1 A 03 A 0.1 A 0.2 A 0.1
Fuel Farm Westbound 93 A 9.2 A 93 A 93 A 95 A 9.9 A 9.4 A 93 A 95 A 10 B
Driveway 0 M
(unsignalized) verat 0.4 A 0.2 A 0.4 A 0.2 A 0.3 A 0.2 A 0.4 A 0.2 A 0.3 A 0.2 A
Intersection
(20) JamesS. | Northbound 0.6 A 0.2 A 0.6 A 0.2 A 05 A 0.2 A 0.6 A 0.2 A 0.6 A 0.1 A
g"g&g\r/‘:rzuan 4 | Southbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1
Signature Eastbound 96 A 10 A 9.7 A 10.1 B 10.5 B 10.7 B 9.7 A 10.2 B 10.6 B 10.8 B
Driveway o M
(unsignalized) | verat 0.6 A 0.4 A 0.7 A 0.4 A 05 A 0.4 A 0.7 A 0.4 A 0.5 A 0.3 A
ntersection
Northbound 326 C 28 C 50.9 D 42 D 514 D 435 D 50.9 D 418 D 514 D 434 D
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Intersection  Approach 2023 Existing Traffic 2030 Background (No Build) 2030 Total (No Build + Proposed 2050 Background (No Build) Traffic 2050 (No Build + Proposed Action)

Location Traffic Action) Traffic Traffic

(21) James S. Eastbound 1.6 A 2.9 A 1.1 A 25 A 1.4 A 25 A 1.2 A 25 A 15 A 2.6 A

McDonnell

Boulevard and | Westbound 15 A 3.1 A 1 A 2.6 A 1 A 3.1 A 1 A 27 A 1.1 A 3.2 A

GKN Aerospace | Overall

Entrance Intersection 1.7 A 5.4 A 13 A 6.4 A 1.4 A 5.8 A 1.3 A 6.4 A 15 A 5.9 A

(signalized)

(22) JamesS. | Northbound 29 C 316 C 28.3 C 314 C 28.3 C 314 C 283 C 314 C 28.3 C 314 cD

g’\g&g\r/‘:rzuand Southbound 305 C 473 D 30.2 C 32.7 C 30.2 C 32.7 C 30.2 C 356 D 30.2 C 356 D

Boeing Gate 31 | Eastbound 48 A 13.5 B 5 A 15.2 B 6.4 A 15.8 B 5.1 A 15.5 B 6.5 A 16.2

signalized

(sig ) Westbound 43 A 16.8 B 45 A 19.4 B 46 A 38.2 D 45 A 204 C 46 A 46.8
lOverall . 5.4 A 18.7 B 5.6 A 19.5 B 6.4 A 31.1 C 5.7 A 203 C 6.5 A 36.7 D
ntersection

(25) Banshee Northbound - - - - - - - - 16.7 C 28.8 D - - - - 17.2 C 315

Road and

Access 1A Eastbound - - - - - - - - 0.1 A 0.1 A _ _ _ _ 01 A 01

i i [a

(unsignalized) | estbound - - - - - - - - 5.8 A 03 A - - - - 5.8 A 03 A
Overall - - - - - - - - 1.7 A 9.2 A - - - - 1.7 A 9.8 A
Intersection

Blintersection does not currently exist, it would be added as part of Proposed Action.

Note: Red text marked with * denotes intersections with LOS below LOS D.

- = There are no results for the existing condition (that is, movement does not exist in the current condition but will be added to the future condition).
> = greater than

1-170 = Interstate 170

LOS = level of service

sec/veh = second(s) per vehicle

230616121601_4310afda E-8
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Table E-4. Intersection Measures of Effectiveness - Proposed Action with Mitigation (2030)

Intersection Approach 2030 Total Traffic with Recommendations 2050 Horizon Traffic (with Recommendations)
Location
Peak (am.) Peak  Peak(p.m.) Peak Peak (am.)  Peak (am.) Peak(p.m.) Peak
Delay (@m)  Delay (p.m.) Delay Delay (p.m)
(sec/veh) (sec/veh) LOS (sec/veh) (sec/veh) LOS
(1) Airport Road Northbound 10.3 B 0.1 A 9.9 A 0.1 A
(North) and James S.
McDonnell Boulevard Southbound 62.4" EA 479 D 62.47 EA 46.6 D
(signalized) Northeastbound 2.5 A 3.7 A 2.5 A 3.9 A
Westbound 7.2 A 3.7 A 8.0 A 3.9 A
Overall Intersection | 6.7 A 6.8 A 71 A 6.9 A
(2) Airport Road and Southwestbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
James S. McDonnell Eastbound 25 A 26 A 26 A 3.1 A
Boulevard (signalized)
Westbound 26.4 C 5.2 A 26.5 C 5.7 A
Overall Intersection 5.4 A 3.0 A 55 A 3.4 A
(3) Airport Road and Northbound 10 A 17.3 B 10.0 A 18.6 B
Boeing Gate 100 N
(signalized) Southbound 55.57 E 52.1 D 55.6~ E~ 54.4 D
Eastbound 18.3 B 30.3 C 18.8 B 31.2 C
Westbound 25.0 C 206 C 25.7 C 213 C
Overall Intersection | 23.6 C 29.2 C 24.3 C 30.7 C
(4) Airport Road and I- Southbound 5.0 A 16.3 B 6.0 A 17.1 B
170 Southbound Fastbound 16.2 B 155 B 195 B 16.4 B
Entrance Ramp : : : :
(signalized) Westbound 2.4 A 15.6 B 1.9 A 15.9 B
Overall Intersection | 4.7 A 15.6 B 51 A 16.3 B
(5) Airport Road and I- Northbound 22.7 C 11.0 B 25.8 C 11.3 B
170 Northbound Bxit 170 g 13.9 B 7.4 A 16.8 B 7.7 A
Ramp (signalized)
Westbound 440 EA 34.8 C 48.5 D 35.6 D
Overall Intersection | 27.7 16.9 B 31.3 C 17.4 B
Northbound 21.0 C 28.0 D 21.6 C 29.9 D
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2030 Total Traffic with Recommmendations

Peak (a.m.) Peak Peak (p.m.) Peak

Delay (@m)  Delay (p.m.)
(sec/veh) LOS (sec/veh) LOS

2050 Horizon Traffic (with Recommendations)

Peak (a.m.)  Peak (a.m.) Peak(p.m.)  Peak

Delay LOS Delay (p.m.)
(sec/veh) (sec/veh) LOS

Intersection
Location

Approach

(7) Scudder Road and |- | Southbound 15.7 C 16.3 C 15.9 C 16.8 C
170 Southbound Exit ~ ["p - 0 g 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
(unsignalized)
Westbound 1.0 A 3.5 A 1.0 A 3.6 A
Overall Intersection | 6.7 A 3.7 A 6.9 A 4.0 A
(16) Banshee Road and | Northbound 20.3 C 25.3 D 21.4 C 27.2 D
Missouri Bottom Road
(unsignalized) Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
Westbound 1.3 A 0.1 A 1.4 A 0.1 A
Overall Intersection | 1.1 A 1.7 A 1.2 A 1.9 A
(18) Scudder Road and | Northbound 24.6 C 225 C 25.1 D 229 C
Berkeley Avenue
(unsignalized) Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
Westbound 1.2 A 6.0 A 1.2 A 6.2 A
Overall Intersection | 6.3 A 4.4 A 6.4 A 4.6 A
(18A) Scudder Road Southbound 18.7 C 15.0 C 18.7 C 15.1 C
and Access D / Berkeley
Avenue (unsignalized) Eastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
Westbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
Overall Intersection | 0.5 A 1.1 A 0.5 A 1.1 A
(25) Banshee Road and | Northbound 15.1 C 27.9 D 15.5 C 30.4 D
Access 1A Fastbound 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A 0.1 A
(unsignalized)
Westbound 5.8 A 0.3 A 5.8 A 0.3 A
Overall Intersection | 1.7 A 8.9 A 1.7 A 9.4 A

Note: Red text marked with » denotes intersections with LOS below LOS D.

1-170 = Interstate 170
LOS = level of service

sec/veh = second(s) per vehicle

230616121601_4310afda
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